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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

nydsohm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Delia Cooke 

< nydsohm@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:50 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 

promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 

people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 

Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million 

Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save 

money, and choose how they power their lives. 

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the 

resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools - not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Delia Cooke 
3737 Pine Lake Dr Weston, FL 33332-2101 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

w.todd.land@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Warren Land 

<w.todd.land@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:45 PM 

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
Warren Land 
3600 De Loach St Pensacola, FL 32514-6318 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

nately7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nathan Allen < nately7 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:35 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

resilience of the electric grid and provide backsup power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 

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
Nathan Allen 

505 E Elm St Tampa, FL 33604-5520 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lightining@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Walsh 

< lightining@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:34 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 

promote rooftop solar- a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

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
Ellen Walsh 
404 Bear Dr Gulf Breeze, FL 32561-4220 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alanmdonn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alan Donn 
< alanmdonn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I am a homeowner in Tampa and have had solar PV panels on my roof since 2009. I consider it a great investment and 

critical positive impact on our environment. 

Being a pioneer here in Tampa, I wish to convey a strong support for the solar industry and customers, private 

homeowners, business and government agencies. 

Please do NOT do anything to discourage the solar industry. It is finally getting a decent start and becoming more 

popular. 

In my mind we are helping energy companies by reducing their need to invest in gas, coal and other things that are 

harmful to our environment. 

Solar customer are making a significant investment on their own - I still have 4 or 5 years before my system breaks even, 

so we shouldn't be saddled with extra fees just because we are leading the way on this new and essential technology. 

So please support everything solar! 

Sincerely, 
Alan Donn 
8818 Heather Glen Ct Tampa, FL 33647-2254 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ljldpt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Lester 

< ljldpt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 8:22 PM 

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

Larry Lester 
3194 Shoreline Dr Clearwater, FL 33760-1736 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

314curt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Curt Hemmel 

< 314curt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 8:04 PM 

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
Curt Hemme! 

1720 Bayshore Dr Terra Ceia, FL 34250 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bradfsu99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brad Freeman <bradfsu99 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 23, 2020 7:57 PM 

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
Brad Freeman 

2807 W San Rafael St Tampa, FL 33629-6135 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

notacluegal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanene Arrington 

< notacluegal@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 7:30 PM 

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
Jeanene Arrington 

12337 Old Dade City Rd Kathleen, FL 33849-9513 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

samanthaintihar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samantha Gottlieb 

<samanthaintihar@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 7:26 PM 

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

Samantha Gottlieb 

2150 Cimarron Ter Palm Harbor, FL 34683-4921 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jakegottlieb88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacob Gottlieb <jakegottlieb88 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 7:23 PM 

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

Jacob Gottlieb 

2150 Cimarron Ter Palm Harbor, FL 34683-4921 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

angelqueen54@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angela Camillieri <angelqueen54 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 6:29 PM 

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
Angela Camillieri 

5391 Viburnum Cir Delray Beach, FL 33484-9147 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

djtotzke@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Duane Totzke 

< djtotzke@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Before COVID-19, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 

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
Duane Totzke 
11177 Wine Palm Rd Fort Myers, FL 33966-5732 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bnisbet04@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Nisbet <bnisbet04 

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
Bruce Nisbet 
11130 Wembley Landing Dr Lithia, FL 33547-4945 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Jscigineer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Hall 

< Jscig i neer@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 23, 2020 6:19 PM 

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
Jeffrey Hall 
Daytona Beach, FL 32117 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

DScigineer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deanna Korell-Hall 

< DScigineer@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 6:17 PM 

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

Floridians need more tools - not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Deanna Korell-Hall 

7 Stuart Dr Holly Hill, FL 32117-2620 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dhipworth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Danielle Hipworth 

< dhipworth@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Danielle Hipworth 

1028 W Yale St Orlando, FL 32804-5748 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ccpalmtree@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cindy Casteel 

< ccpalmtree@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 6:13 PM 

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
Cindy Casteel 
6749 64th Ter E Bradenton, FL 34203-8049 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

gabriel.depaz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gabriel de Paz 

< ga briel.depaz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:51 PM 

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
Gabriel de Paz 
Montverde, FL 34756 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

miclinshe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michele Sherriton 

< miclinshe@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:39 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Michele Sherriton 

Hollywood, FL 33019 

miclinshe@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jmls9779@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jackie Mills <jmls9779 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:36 PM 
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
Jackie Mills 
2070 The Oaks Blvd Kissimmee, FL 34746-3810 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

megan.e.rowell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Megan Rowell 

< megan.e.rowell@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:09 PM 

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

Megan Rowell 

Clearwater, FL 33764 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

e1mpres1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rosemary Romano <elmpres1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:04 PM 

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

Floridians need more tools - not fewer- in order to weather all t~e storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Rosemary Romano 

Bradenton, FL34211 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

cdaniel002@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of claus daniel <cdaniel002 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:56 PM 

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
claus daniel 
5864 28th St S St Petersburg, FL 33712-4565 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Jayarek@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Kamp 

< Jayarek@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:55 PM 

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

Jeff Kamp 
Miami, FL 33138 
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